
From: Black, Ken [<mailto:Ken.Black@PAETEC.com>]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:20 AM
To: Nancy Vogel
Cc: Andrea Livingston; Finnell, Al
Subject: RE: CDR records for 8282 & 8281 billing [Midcontinent]

Nancy and Andrea,

Our Network Cost (Accounts Payable) reviewed the CDR data you provided, and find that most of the traffic is VoIP traffic.

Thank you ,
Ken

From: Nancy Vogel [mailto:Nancy_Vogel@mimi.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:45 PM
To: Black, Ken
Cc: Andrea Livingston
Subject: RE: CDR records for 8282 & 8281 billing

Thanks Ken.

From: Black, Ken [<mailto:Ken.Black@PAETEC.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:42 PM
To: Nancy Vogel
Cc: Andrea Livingston
Subject: RE: CDR records for 8282 & 8281 billing

Hi Nancy, I checked again with my Network Cost contacts and they are still reviewing.

Will let you know when I have more.

Thanks,

Ken

From: Nancy Vogel [mailto:Nancy_Vogel@mmi.net]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:39 AM
To: Black, Ken
Cc: Andrea Livingston
Subject: RE: CDR records for 8282 & 8281 billing

Hi Ken—do you have any updates on this dispute?

From: Andrea Livingston
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:55 PM
To: Nancy Vogel
Subject: FW: CDR records for 8282 & 8281 billing

FYI—

From: Andrea Livingston
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 10:19 AM
To: 'ken.black@paetec.com'
Subject: CDR records for 8282 & 8281 billing

Ken,
Per our conference call earlier in October I have attached the cdr records for the 8282 and 8981 bills.
If you have any questions please let me know.
Thanks!

Andi Livingston

Telecommunications Revenue Assurance Analyst
Midcontinent Communications
(605) 274-3648
Fax (605) 357-5480

Note: This e-mail and any attachments may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and deleting it from your computer system. Thank you for your cooperation.